

Rate Mitigation - SoC meeting

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Jan 2017 21:16:23 -0500
Attachments: Revised - Debt-Financing GA 170112 - ESPD ADM Approved w LSB CLEAN.PPTX (126.32 kB); Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20170113.pptx (1.09 MB); Electricity Relief Scenarios - ESP SNAP CRED (colour coded)_SNAP, ESP, C copy.docx (26.12 kB)

Deputy,
Attached are the two decks and the table for the meeting with the SoC on Monday. Let me know if you are comfortable with the table and if you'd like me to share it with MO.
Keley